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Memo To: House and Senate Committees on Transportation

From: Andrew Collier, Commissioner Department of Motor Vehicles
Date: 2/5/2026
Subject: Early credential renewal update

Beginning July 1, 2025, the Department of Motor Vehicles implemented process changes to allow
Vermonters to renew their non-commercial driver’s licenses and non-driver identification cards at any
point ahead of their expiration date in accordance with Secs. 16-18 of Act 66 of 2025. In addition, with
the launch of the final phase of the department’s system modernization project, Vermonters are now able
to renew credentials early online through myDMV.

Early Renewals by Credential Type:

Credential Type Early Renewals Average Days Until Expiration
Junior Operator’s License 4 315.5
Non-Driver Identification 88 602.13
Operator’s License 809 479.88

Early Renewals by Office:
e Bennington — 51
e Dummerston — 13
e  Mail Processing — 8
e Montpelier Contact Center — 5
e Montpelier Counter — 125
e myDMV -190
e Newport — 122
e Rutland — 159
e Saint Albans — 12
e Saint Johnsbury — 8
e South Burlington — 146
e Springfield — 50
e  White River Junction — 12



